Aaron Jones

RE: Hays County Director of Transportation

Dec 2, 2025 at 7:56:28 AM

Hugh Butler

Michelle Cohen Jesse Amaya

Good morning Mr Butler,

| hope you had a great Thanksgiving holiday. | apologize for the delayed response, | have reviewed your emails
and commented below. | appreciate the support and look forward to serving your community and Hays County.
Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,
Aaron Jones
Hays County
Transportation

From: Hugh Butler <hugh.butler@ymail.com>
Sent: Sunday, November 23, 2025 5:16 PM
To: Aaron Jones <aaron.jones@hayscountytx.gov>

Cc: Michelle Cohen <michelle.cohen@hayscountytx.gov>
Subject: Hays County Director of Transportation

Aaron,

Congratulations on the recommendation for you to assume the position of Director of Transportation for
Hays County. | hope the Hays County Commissioners Court will on Tuesday make this a formal offer and affirm
the action of this promotion and pay grade. | have been intending to follow up on our previous meeting with
questions on specific roadways in and around Sunfield. | will send separate emails on each of the following:

1) Resurface segments of Campo Del Sol Pkwy, Sunbright Blvd, and Sunfield Parkway. Our maintenance
division is assessing the areas and are putting together a plan make the repairs, we tentatively are planning late
winter/early spring.

2) Traffic signal lights at the intersection of Main Street and Firecracker Drive. The final plans are in the review
process, and we are hopeful to have the letting plan put together earl 2026. When we have a solid date, we will
report back.

3) Satterwhite Rd reconstruction from FM2001 to Turnersville Rd. see below

4) Turnersville Rd reconstruction from Satterwhite Rd to the Hays County line. Our maintenance Division has
been mobilizing equipment with the plan to start this month on repairs/ levelups. We will work on the shoulders
and concentrate our phase 1 efforts on Satterwhite to Turnersville and work down Turnersville to the County
line. Once this work is completed, we will continue down Satterwhite towards the east. We will look at possible
future improvements to the area through future budgets and looking for alternative funding mechanisms.

Thank you for your attention to all four of these roadway issues in and around Sunfield which are the
responsibility of Hays County. May all go well Tuesday and your subsequent transition to leadership go
smoothly.

Sincerely,
Dan Butler
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